RE: 10/5/2022 Lochen, Hope TOUR ONLY

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler
<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Date 17/02/2022 07:09

Tour #107077 10/5/22 @ 7:30am

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:46 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Re: 10/5/2022 Lochen, Hope TOUR ONLY

Is there a reason why none of the tours are being confirmed for the requested tour dates? I
just want to make sure the dates you are giving us are actually booked and they are not
typos. We request 10/5 on this client at 10:30????

Michele

On 17/02/2022 06:39, partners wrote:
Tour #107077 10/4/22 @ 7:30am

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms10l1.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:35 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 10/5/2022 Lochen, Hope TOUR ONLY

confirm number please

On 16/02/2022 12:10, partners wrote:
Confirmed Tour Only 10/4/22 @ 7:30am

From: reservations@roomsl@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 10/5/2022 Lochen, Hope TOUR ONLY

Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele
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